

RESUME

Dr. POONAM

C/o Advocate Dinesh Kumar garg
First floor, New bank building,,Bank bazaar,
Rampura Phul,
Distt. Bathinda Punjab
Mobile 94173-12222
Email ID- poonamgarg1g@gmail.com

Career Objective:-

To become a successful professional in teaching field and seek a position that will motivate and enable me to utilize my abilities, knowledge and professional skills and gain further experience while working in a professional atmosphere.

Experience:-

- Assistant professor (as Guest faculty) of Law at Punjabi university Regional center, Bathinda from January 2009 to May 2009, oct. 2009 to March 2010, Aug. 2017 to Nov. 2017, Jan. 2018 to April 2018, Aug 2018 to Nov. 2018, Jan. 2020 to April 2020, Aug. 2020 to May 2021, 30-8-21 to 24-12-2021 11-1-22 to 27-5-22.

Academic Qualification:-

- UGC NET (JRF) - Law Year : June 2010.
- Ph.D. from Punjabi University Patiala in 2015
Topic : "Land Acquisition Law in India: A Socio Legal Study with special reference to the state of Punjab).
- L.L.M. from Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra with 57.66% mark in year 2008
- LLB from Punjabi University Campus 68.23% in the year 2005(Gold Medalist)
- Graduation B.com from TPD Malwa college, Rampuraphul with 68.88% in 2002.
(Gold Medalist)
- Senior Secondary from Punjab school education Board with 76.88% in 1999
- High School from Punjab School Education Board with 77.23% marks in the year 1997.

Honors and Awards

- 1997- Merit in Matric
- 1999- Merit in +2
- 2005- Gold Medal in LLB
- 2010- JRF NET in Law

Attended Workshops /Seminars/Conferences:

- Attended one day faculty development program on "classroom teaching, attitude of teaching & general strategies to the effectiveness of class" organized by A.S.B.A.S.J.S memorial college of Pharmacy Bela from July 20,2018.
- Paper Presented on the topic 'Polluter Pay Principle in India: A Policy Principle' National Seminar on Emerging Environmental issue: Legislative and Judicial Approach at Punjabi Uni. Regional centre Bathinda, dated 22-23 Oct , 2012.

Paper Published:

- Paper Published in Orient Journal of Law and Social Sciences (ISSB. No. 0973-7480) on the Topic of 'The Land Acquisition Rehabilitation and Resettlement Bill 2011 and its challenges'.
- Paper Published in Orient Journal of Law and Social Sciences (ISSB. No. 0973-7480) on the Topic of A Comparative Study of Special Economic Zones Act and Land Acquisition Act in India.

Book Published

- Book published on "Gender Justice and Law relating to Women "in 2021, ISBN 978-93-84661-66-3 from Madaan Publishing House.

Personality Traits:-

- Excellent communication skills (both oral and written)
- Very good inter-personal skills an energetic person with a passion to learn and explore new things
- Adapt easily to new environment
- Positive outlook towards problems
- Hardworking, confident, focused and very intent regarding work

Personal Details :-

Date of Birth : 29th Jan 1983
Husband's Name : Dinesh Kumar
Nationality : Indian
Language Known : English, Punjabi, Hindi

Date :-

Place :-

(Poonam garg)